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Attention: W.J. Holcomb, 0“. CON- DNQ}
Operating Agent w 3

Amended Administrative Order NSP-1586(L)
Dear Mr. Holcomb:

Reference is made to your proposal of February 6, 1990 to amend that portion of Division Administrative Order
NSP-1586(L), dated November 6, 1989 as it relates to the Mesa "25" Well No. 5 to be drilled on a drilling tract
comprising the S/2 SE /4 of Section 25, Township 24 North, Range 7 West, NMPM, Escrito Gallup Associated
Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

" It is my understanding that the proposed well location is to be amended as a result of an agreement with the
offsetting operator to the northeast of the proposed unit. The applicant has made a proper application pursuant
to the Special Rules and Regulations for the Escrito Gallup Associated Pool, as promuigated by Division Order
No. R-5858, as amended, and no offsetting operators objected to this application; therefore, subparagraph no.
(4) on the first page of said Order NSP-1586(L) be and the same shall be amended to read:

"(4) The S/2 SE/4 to be dedicated to the Mesa "25" Well No. 5 to be drilled 790 feet from
the South line and 330 feet from the East line (Unit P)."

All other provisions of said Order NSP-1586(L) shall remain in full force and effect.

William J. LeMay,
Division Director
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cc: il Conservation Division - Aztec

US Bureau of Land Management - Farmington
Bannon Energy, Inc. - Houston



i}i?i??iﬁ;ﬁj
4

& .19



